From: Developer Contributions <Developer.Contributions@wokingham.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 February 2025 11:32:39 UTC+00:00

To: “Claire Moore" <Claire.Moore@wokingham.gov.uk>

Cc: "Developer Contributions" <Developer.Contributions@wokingham.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: WBC Planning Application 250102

Hi Claire,

I have just reviewed the plans for the above application and the new build floorspace is significantly beneath the
threshold for CIL. We will not be providing a formal consultation response as do not think it is required but just
wanted to make you aware in the event you were waiting for a response from us.

Any queries please do let me know.
Kind Regards

Terrie Walsh

CIL/S106 Monitoring Officer
Wokingham Borough Council

Email: Terrie.walsh@wokingham.gov.uk
Telephone: 07714226706

Wokingham Borough - a great place to live, learn, work & grow and a great place to do business

Website:

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wokingham.gov.uk%2F &data=05%7C0
2%7CClaire.Moore%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C69068545¢f214d1bd44208dd45d8cbed%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65
120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C638743519604606759%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU 1hcGkiOn
RydWUSsIYiOilwLjAuMDAwMCIsIIAi01JXaW4zMilsIkFOILjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%
7C&sdata=xcJTJ2GyE3Bca3%2FHTNgc1uJ5StHgwMN6in%2F7Byurp%2F4%3D&reserved=0

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an
individual but doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.

From: Development Control <development.control@wokingham.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 February 2025 14:15

To: Developer Contributions <Developer.Contributions@wokingham.gov.uk>
Subject: WBC Planning Application 250102

Dear Consultee,

Please see the attached document in relation to a consultation about the above planning application.

Kind regards,
Development Management & Compliance
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